John Therriault, Acting Clerk From: Tom Edwards
[llinois Pollution Control Board 'RCFCEIVED 902 W. Moss Ave.
Thompson Center -ERK'S OFFICE Peoria, I11. 61606
100 W. Randolph St., Suite 11-500. MAR ¢ 7 2008 March 2, 2008
Chicago, T11. 6060L STATE OF ILLINOIS

Pollutiar. Gontrol Board

Mr. Therriault,

In the “Amended Appeal” I sent in , [ made an inadvertant error in the title itself on
page 1, top of page.

I had the initials IPCB in the title when it should have been IEPA.
The title needs to read, “Amended Appeal of IEPA Proposed Permit to PDC.”
Enclosed is a corrected Page 1 to replace the original.
I am both faxing and mailing to you copies of this corrected page this day,
March 2, 2008. 1 also mailed copies of this corrected page to the respondents, Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency and Peoria Disposal Co..

Thank you for your attention to this,

Tom Edwards, petitioner
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Chicago, IL. 60601 Pgmtim Contro! Board February 29, 2008

Amended Appeal of IEPA Proposed Permit to PDC

Tom Edwards, petitioner,

V. PCB 08-42
(Third-Party Permit Appeal-RCRA)
Illinois Environmental
Protection Agency and
Peoria Disposal Company,
respondents

Statutory Authorization for Appeal
-- Ill. Environmental Protection Act, 415 ILCS 5/40 (b) and (c)
-- 35 Ill. Adm. Code 705.212(a), participated in the public hearing; filed comments
(attached).
Appealing individually.
-- 35 Ill. Adm. Code 101.400 (a) (1) “Individuals may appear on their own behalf”
-- 35 I11. Adm. Code 101.304 -- proof of service, attached.

Note: Motion not to include repeat filing of the bulky 197-page IEPA proposed new
“RCRA Part B Permit” with the IPCB in this amended appeal, and service copies of that
permit to above cited parties in that appeal, because:

1 -- The IPCB already had been provided a complete copy of above cited permit by
appellant in his first filing;

2 -- The IEPA, being the author and distributor of that permit, has many copies;

3 -- The IEPA permit is singularly written for Peoria Disposal Co.’s toxic waste

landfill, and IEPA distributed copies.

Succeeding pages include:

-- Amended text for this appeal (pages 2 and 3);

-- Copy of original testimony of this appellant at IEPA’s public hearing Feb. 28, 2007,
in Peoria on IEPA’s proposed new permit to replace the present one issued in 1987.

(This copy was submitted at the hearing; a second also mailed to insure inclusion.)

-- Proof of Service (e H
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